Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Katie Jamison

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

Subject: Remediation Denied - EOG - Boyd X St Com #15H (Incident #NAB1923358230) (2RP-5594)
Attachments: Remediation Denied - EOG- Boyd X St Com #15H.pdf

Katie,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for Incident #NAB1923358230 Boyd X St Com #15H, thank you.
This Workplan/Remediation proposal is denied.

e The mapisillegible, extremely dark, and Grayscale. Can’t verify S-1 sample point or excavated area. Please
provide a map that shows these points clearly.

e The OCD will need to see sample points to horizontally delineate the release. It appears S-1 sample point was
sampled at 1 foot increments down to 4 feet to vertically delineate the release. Please provide the data table
and analytical lab results for both horizontal and vertical delineation points.

e Please include a Form C-141 Page 5 Remediation Plan page that is signed/dated.

e After this has been accomplished, please upload new report to the payment portal.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.



